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	Original Message 	 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 	• 
Sent: Monday. nei -emheir  13, 2004 6:56 	PM .  
	To:1 	 ROGC)--FBI)1 	 
Subject: RE: Harrington letter 	1 
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Deputy General Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 

'FBIHQ 

(Fax) ; 
FBIO24502CBT 
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From: 

Sent: 	Mond* December 13, 2004 6:57 PfV1, 

To: 	Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC)(FBI) 

' Subject: RE: Harrington letter 

SE 	IVE BUT_.UNCLASSIFIED.  -• 
NON:RECORD.  

Got it. Thanks. . 
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FYI: there were no markings on it as it went to DOD - although - I've heard that SPike thinks some of it - b /C 

should have been marked. 	:. 	• 	 . 
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	Original Message 	 
From 	 1(0GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2004 6:53 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E: (OGC) (FBI) 	• 
Subject: Harrington letter 

t'411SITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED. 
• NON-RECORD 
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called me this afternoon to request a copy of the Harrington letter on treatment Of 
I MO detainees to respond to a request from the DAG's office.. There is some confusion over " 

what has been released through FOIA and what was leaked to the AP reporter. I explained 
• , that this letter has not yet been released to ACLU through FOIA, but is ih the batch 'to be released 

12/15. I gave him the unredacted copy (marked SECRET) ;  a redacted copy (names and certain " 
SECRET infor) and a read through copy , 	. 
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THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT 
TO,BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF OGC WITHOUTPROPER APPROVAL 

atN)ovE  BUT U NCLASS IFIED  

• UNCLASSIFIED' ; 

SENYE BUT_IJNCLASSI#'1ED 

FBIO24503CBT 
• 

OIG—REQ 02/18/05—PART 13 FBI0000198 • DOJOIG013554ACLU-RDI 6220 p.2


